

FW: Draft Priorities List

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Corluka, Marijana (CAB)" <marijana.corluka@ontario.ca>, "Matela, Angelo (CAB)" <angelo.matela@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 27 Jan 2017 17:28:07 -0500
Attachments: Priorities Table 01272017.docx (44.68 kB); High Risk Report - Version for POCO (2017-01-27).pdf (690.48 kB); Multi-Year Action Plan (MYAP) Slice - Priority Key Activities 2017-01-20.pdf (443.1 kB)

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 5:28:05 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Davidson, Steven (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: Draft Priorities List

Secretary,

Attached is the draft of our priorities document. I've also attached a subset of the MYAP for the related initiatives and the current version of the high-risk report.

Let me know if you have any questions or comments that you would like up to incorporate.

Thanks,
Rob